The regular monthly meeting of the Mahoning Township Supervisors was held this evening at the Township Municipal Building at 5:00 PM.

Members of the Board present:

Christine DeLong, Chairperson Wayne Myers, Vice-Chairman Dave Barron, Supervisor

Also attending were:

Leslie Young, Fire Chief Lloyd Craig, MTSD

Robert Stoneback, Daily Item Ron Miller

Executive sessions were held prior to this evening's meeting on February 19, 2014 at 1:30 PM for personnel and following workshop this morning legal matters.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment this evening.

MINUTES & TREASURER'S REPORT: Minutes of the previous meeting of February 10, 2014 were approved; motion was made by Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron to accept. Treasurer's Report for the month of February 2014 was accepted by motion of Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

SOLICITOR: N/A

ZONING/UCC: Mr. VonBlohn's report was presented at workshop.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: February monthly report submitted.

STREET DEPARTMENT: Report was submitted at workshop this morning. Items requiring action were:

STREET SWEEPING: Lloyd advised receiving three quotes for per hour work; Robert Young, \$152.50, Don Bower, \$154 and Danville Borough \$80. The Borough's quote is done with the understanding that their machine is currently out of service and once repairs are made they would do their paving first. Also that the machine is old and may break down again prior to the township streets being swept, therefore, Mr. Myers motioned to accept the quote from Robert Young at \$152.50 per hour, Mr. Barron seconded.

SPRING PAVING BIDS: The secretary was authorized to advertise bid opening at the next regular workshop, April 21, to be considered for award that evening at meeting, all

bids to be received by 4:30 PM Friday, April 18, 2014. Mrs. DeLong motioned in favor, Mr. Myers seconded.

ENGINEER: March report submitted and the following action was required by the Board:

GEISINGER FIRE PUMP BUILDING: The project had been conditionally approved, however, since the conditions have not yet been met, a request for a sixty day extension was made and approved by Mr. Myers, Mr. Barron seconded.

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Leslie read and submitted January and February's reports.

OLD BUSINESS

DUMPSTER DAY: Set for Saturday, April 14, 2014 7AM until noon, two load limit.

COMMENDATIONS went from the Board to the Street Department for their outstanding job keeping up with the year's numerous winter snow storms and to the Police Department for their work on the major drug bust in Cooper Township. The Police were also commended through a letter from the Sheriff's Department for their outstanding professionalism.

NEW BUSINESS

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMITS: Submitted for the following events were approved by the Board, with two conditions: that no permanent markings be placed on the roads for any of the events, and that the township cannot promise police service for route control, as in doing so we would be in an overtime situation.

Motion in favor, Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron:

Rivertown Marathon	MARC	May 3, 2014
Sprint Triathalon	DACC	June 16, 2014
5K Walk Run	Geisinger	April 26, 2014

2013 AUDIT: Mr. Myers motioned in favor of approving the 2013 audit, Mr. Barron seconded.

Mr. Myers motioned in favor of authorizing and approving the payrolls and bills for March, 2014 and also to adjourn, Mr. Barron seconded.